Kareem Muhammad Ahmad

Architecture Engineer

PROFILE

Architecture Engineer graduate with 2 year of Architecture Engineer Experience focused on design and shop drawing. Interested in design and development of Architecture. Looking forward to apply my knowledge and expertise to learn and develop new skills.

EXPERIENCE

Lines and Visions Architecture and Engineering Consultancy, OMAN – Architecture Engineer

Aug. 2018 - Present

- Increased and improved knowledge Architectural design and shop drawing.
- Team Member at Architecture Department (Working and Shop drawing)
- Team Member at Interior Department (Working and Shop drawing)
- Team Member at Interior department (Design team)
- Building and upgrading features of used library to meet project requirements.

Higher Technological Institute (H.T.I), 10th of Ramadan city—*Trainee*

May 2017 - Aug. 2018

- Participated as trainee in The "Land Consultants- Akram Farouk"
- Design Team and working Drawing
- Research team

May 2014 - Aug. 2016

- Participated as trainee in The "Arab Contractors (Osman Ahmed Osman & Co.)"
- Site Engineer Roxy Smart Parking "Underground Garage "
- Trainee at working shop for Site Engineer

13 A Ain Shams ST., Helmiet El-Zaitoun Cairo, 11323 +201147744753 Email: arch kareem95@yahoo.com https://www.linkedin.com/i n/kareem-muhammad

SKILLS

- Autodesk AutoCAD.
- Autodesk Revit.
- Autodesk 3ds max.
- Adobe Photoshop.
- Adobe InDesign.
- Lumion.
- Design Patterns.
- Microsoft Word.
- Microsoft PowerPoint.
- Adaptability.
- Presentation.
- Fast Learning.
- Time Management.

LANGUAGES

- Arabic Native.
- English Fluent.

EDUCATION

Higher Technological Institute (H.T.I), 10th of Ramadan city – *Bachelor of Engineering, Architecture Engineering*

Sep 2013 – Aug. 2018

- Graduate with 2.33 GPA.
- Member of the Society of Egyptian Architects (SEA).

MILITARY SERVICE

• Deferred.